
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




Minutes
Board of Commissioners


January 5, 2011
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, January 5, 2011, at
3:30 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Steve Brown
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
_______________________________________________________________________________________________


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that by mutual consent the Board had requested that he conduct the
meeting until such time as the Board has selected a Chairman for the coming year.  He asked Commissioner Hearn to
offer the Invocation.


Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Brown made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


ORGANIZATIONAL SESSION:
1. ELECTION OF BOARD CHAIRMAN FOR THE YEAR 2011:


Commissioner Brown nominated Commissioner Horgan for Chairman of the Board of Commissioners for 2011. The vote
on Commissioner Brown’s nomination of Commissioner Horgan for Chairman failed 2-3 with Commissioners Frady,
Hearn and Horgan voting in opposition.  



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 5, 2011


Page 2


Commissioner Horgan nominated Commissioner Frady for Chairman of the Board of Commissioners for 2011. The vote
on Commissioner Horgan’s nomination of Commissioner Frady for Chairman carried 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and
McCarty voting in opposition.   


2. ELECTION OF BOARD VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE YEAR 2011:


Chairman Frady asked for the Board’s consideration for the election of the Vice Chairman for the Board of
Commissioners for the year 2011.  


Commissioner Hearn nominated Commissioner Horgan for Vice Chairman of the Board of Commissioners for 2011.  The
vote on Commissioner Hearn’s nomination of Commissioner Horgan for Vice Chairman carried 5-0.


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve consent agenda item nos. 3-7 as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN CHECKS EXCEEDING $5,000:
3. Approval of authorization to sign checks combining any of the following two signatures for transactions


exceeding $5,000: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, County Administrator.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN CHECKS $4,999 OR LESS:
4. Approval of authorization to sign checks for transactions $4,999 or less: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, County


Administrator.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.  


AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS, RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, ETC.:
5. Approval of the Chairman, Vice-Chairman and the County Administrator  to execute contracts, resolutions,


agreements and other documents approved by and on behalf of the Board of Commissioners.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


2011 MEETING SCHEDULE FOR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
6. Approval of proposed Board of Commissioners meeting schedule for 2011.  A copy of the request and backup,


identified as “Attachment No. 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


RESOLUTION NO. 2011-01 - LEASE PAYMENT ON THE JAIL EXPANSION AND JUSTICE CENTER:
7. Approval of Resolution No. 2011-01 appropriating funds necessary for the annual lease payment on the Jail


Expansion and Justice Center.  A copy of the request and Resolution No. 2011-01, identified as “Attachment
No. 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


NEW BUSINESS:
8. CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FROM CHIEF MAGISTRATE JUDGE BOB RUPPENTHAL:


Chief Magistrate Judge Robert Ruppenthal asked for the Board’s consideration in supporting changes to the local
legislation concerning the Fayette County Magistrate Court. He said the changes included (1) salary structure for
Magistrate Judges; (2) qualifications of  Magistrate Judges; and (3) vacancies in the Chief Magistrate’s position and
would require changes in the County’s local legislation.  He said he had met with all of the Magistrate Judges and







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 5, 2011


Page 3


considered several options and there was a consensus to remain with the current system of four part time judges.  He
felt this was not only a good system for the County but also financially prudent way for the citizens.  


Commissioner Brown questioned item #2 stating each Magistrate Judge in Fayette County shall be compensated at the
rate of 18% of the existing Superior Court Judge base salary.  He asked if there was any knowledge of where that falls
from a budgetary standpoint.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel responded that he felt it was fairly close but was not sure of the exact figure.  He said
in his initial discussions with Judge Ruppenthal the issue was more of doing an equivalent percentage between current
salary as a percentage of the Superior Court Judges base salary.


Commissioner Brown questioned item #3 regarding the selection of the Chief Magistrate.  He said he would agree with
the Chief Superior Court Judge to make the selection from whomever he chooses because he is making it from a
ultimately qualified pool if item #1 was enacted.  He said if the Chief Superior Court Judge’s authority was recognized
to make the appointment then his authority should be recognized to pick whomever he chooses from a qualified pool
of candidates.  He said in item #1 was approved then he saw no need for item #3.  


Judge Ruppenthal replied that he agreed with Commissioner Brown.  He said item #3 was just allowing the Chief
Superior Court Judge to pick someone that the citizens had elected.  He said Commissioner Brown was absolutely
correct.  He said the concern of the Court was a lot less if item #1 was instituted.  


Commissioner Horgan commented that these were really good ideas and he agreed with them.  


It was the consensus of the Board that this item be placed on the January 13  agenda for further discussion.  A copyth


of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


9. CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S REQUEST FOR TWO AMENDMENTS TO THE ROAD DEPARTMENT’S
BUDGET AND THE WATER SYSTEM’S BUDGET FOR FY 2011 TOTALING $169,045:


Chief financial Officer Mary Holland asked for the Board’s consideration for approval of two amendments to the Road
Department’s budget and the Water System’s budget for FY 2011.  She remarked that the Road Department request
was for repairs to a 1988 Caterpillar 963 Loader in the amount of $24,371.12.  She said it was staff’s recommendation
to increase the Road Department’s line item budget for operating equipment repair so there would be enough money
for them to operate for the last half of the year.  


Ms. Holland remarked that the second amendment recommendation was for the Water System in the amount of
$144,045 that had been incurred for the relocation of waterline at S.R. 92 at Hilo Road.  She said this was actually a
S.P.L.O.S.T. project for the intersection itself.  She said there were some extensive changes made by D.O.T. in regard
to turn lanes.  She said the recommendation was to have the S.P.L.O.S.T. funds actually reimburse the Water System
for the costs that they incurred in actually doing that work to accomplish that particular project.  She asked for the Board’s
consideration to place these two requests on January 13  Board of Commissioners Consent Agenda.  th


It was the consensus of the Board that this item be placed on the January 13  agenda for consideration.  A copy of theth


request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 5, 2011


Page 4


10. DISCUSSION OF THE EAST FAYETTEVILLE BYPASS (SPLOST PROJECT NO. R-8) AND ITS PROJECT
SCOPE, STATUS AND OPTIONS:


Consulting Engineer David Jaeger and Public Works Director Phil Mallon discussed several options with the Board
regarding the East Fayetteville Bypass.  A copy of their presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Commissioner Brown expressed concern with the northern most end of the roadway where it will meet Georgia Highway
85.  He noted the future development in that area could create a huge traffic situation.  He questioned if there could be
a turn lane added to allow traffic to access Highway 85.  Mr. Jaeger replied that he felt the engineering plans would take
this situation into account.  


Commissioner Brown remarked that this had been the #1 priority project of the County for a substantial length of time.
He said he was present at the meetings when the S.P.L.O.S.T. was being proposed and this was the only project that
every jurisdiction in the County agreed on building and he was disappointed that it had not yet started.  He remarked
on design option #3 or alignment “D”.  He said he would like to see what the impacts would be on the residential roads.
Including McElroy Road and County Line Road.  He would not want to create a situation where citizens could not get
out of their subdivisions during peak driving hours.  


Mr. Mallon said he would provide the same kind of summary to the Board for the East Fayetteville Bypass as he had
done previously for the West Fayetteville Bypass.


Staff was directed to provide the Board with additional information including funding and design options.    


11. CONSIDERATION OF TERM LIMITATIONS FOR THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF NO MORE THAN
TWO CONSECUTIVE FOUR-YEAR TERMS:


Commissioner Brown remarked that he and Commissioner McCarty had requested this item to be placed on the agenda.
A copy of the agenda request, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.
He said their request was for consideration for term limits for the Board of Commissioners for no more than two
consecutive four-year terms beginning in the year 2012.  Commissioner Brown asked if Commissioner McCarty wanted
to put this in the form of a motion and Commissioner McCarty said he would be glad to.  


Commissioner Frady interjected that there did not need to be a motion but a consensus to put this item on the January
13  Board Agenda for further discussion.  Commissioner Frady said the Board would need more information about thisth


request.


Commissioner McCarty remarked his thought was if there was a Commissioner in office for more than two terms , that
Commissioner might become too comfortable with the way things are going.  He felt keeping new blood coming in keeps
new interests and newer views of what the citizens of the County want.  


Commissioner Brown stated that voters in most National polls overwhelmingly favor term limits.  He said term limits
increase competition, encourage new challenges, build citizen led government and drives out career politicians.  He said
it also improves the tendency to vote on principle, introduces fresh thinking and new ideas and eliminates “the way we
have always done it”, it reduces the power of staff and bureaucracy and special interests, creates less time to establish
pork barrel appropriations and it encourages lower taxes, smaller government, and greater voter participation in
elections.  He felt there were more reasons to favor term limits than to oppose it.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 5, 2011


Page 5


Commissioner Frady said he felt the citizens had done a good job in rotating Commissioners.  He said he would be in
favor of the citizens voting on a Chairman of the Board and say that two terms would be enough for that person.  He said
he did not know if Commissioners needed this and noted that citizens of Fayette County had moved Commissioners in
and out of office for years.  He said he did not recall any Commissioner other than himself who had more than two terms
in office during his eighteen years on the Board.  He said he did not support this request.  


Commissioner Hearn said he was not in favor of term limits and felt elections take care of this.  


Commissioner Horgan remarked that the citizens are given the opportunity to elect who they want in office and he was
not in favor of term limits.  He felt the current system worked well for the County.


Chairman Frady said the consensus of the Board was that this item would not go forward.


12. CONSIDERATION OF POLICY THAT PROHIBITS A VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR
ANY ITEM NOT ON A MEETING AGENDA AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AND THE NEWS MEDIA AT
LEAST 24-HOURS IN ADVANCE:


Commissioner Brown said he would like to see the Board agree on a policy that prohibits a vote of the Board of
Commissioners on any item not on a meeting agenda available to the public and the news media at least 24-hours in
advance.  A copy of the agenda request, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.  He said government should always err on the side of openness.  He felt it was the Board of Commissioners’
duty to provide complete and accurate information prior to taking an action especially on items that have a fiduciary
component to them.  He said this had occurred in the past where there have been some items that have come up with
dollar figures associated with them and this Board needs to make sure that it was taking care of business in front of a
public that has been fully educated and the information made available to them so they can come and make comments.
He felt anything else was just blind siding the public.


Commissioner Horgan said there had been several situations where staff has needed an answer right away for an item
for the Board to take a vote on.  He said he did not feel this suggestion would work for the Board and he felt this Board
could make decisions as it needed to in these kinds of situations.  


Chairman Frady said he agreed with Commissioner Horgan.  He said he would hate have 24-hour notice to call a
meeting for an emergency of some sort.  He suggested Commissioner Brown to wait and see what happens with the
current Board.  He felt this Board did not intend to do such things as that and was not trying to block the public out.  


Commissioner Hearn remarked that during his term as Commissioner there had been several incidences where the
Board actually took a vote to proceed with applying for a grant or something of this nature.  He said he would hate to
slow down anything of that nature and he felt the citizens expected the Board to carry on with County business.  He said
he did agree with Commissioner Brown regarding how the County’s money is spent and to have it open and fair.  He said
he did not see the point of having a special called meeting to be able to handle something like a grant request from Fire
and Emergency Services.  He said he could not support this request at this time.  


Commissioner McCarty said his only concern was items that affect the citizens directly.  


Commissioner Horgan suggested waiting to see how things go for the next several months.  He said the Board could
always look at this issue in the future.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 5, 2011


Page 6


Chairman Frady said there would be some changes made as to how staff gets on an agenda.  He said items would be
listed on the agenda and not under any kind of report section.  He said if this Board was going to spend $2 million that
it would need to go on an agenda and not under any report section.  


Chairman Frady said there was a consensus that this item not be moved forward at this time.  


13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETINGS HELD ON DECEMBER
1, 2010, DECEMBER 9, 2010 AND THE SPECIAL CALLED MEETING HELD ON DECEMBER 29, 2010.
COMMISSIONER BROWN AND COMMISSIONER MCCARTY WERE NOT ON THE BOARD AT THAT TIME:


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the Board of Commissioners’ minutes for meetings held on December
1, 2010, December 9, 2010 and the Special Called Meeting held on December 29, 2010.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 3-0-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty abstaining from the vote.  


ADJOURNMENT:  Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Frady adjourned the meeting at
4:58 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                        Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27th day of January, 2011.


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


January 13, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, January 13, 2011, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
Chairman Frady called for a moment of silence to remember and pray for the victims in the Arizona shooting.
Chairman Frady called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation.
David Studdard led the Pledge of Allegiance.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:    County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked for consideration to amend the agenda tonight
to include a request that he had received earlier today from Ms. DeNeese Blanton who is the District IV Health Services
Nutrition Manger for the Fayette County W.I.C. Program.  He remarked that the purpose of the discussion would be to
address her request to the Board for extension of facility hours. 


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as presented including the item requested by Mr. Krakeel.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion, discussion followed.  


Commissioner Brown stated that he was in favor of twenty-four hour notice on additional items for the agenda unless
it was an emergency.  He said this was a legitimate emergency and noted that the W.I.C. Office had to close its doors
due to an act of God and the inclement weather.  He said a lot of mothers must get the vouchers and certificates in a
timely fashion and it was crucial that they not be shorted on food and formula. 


The motion carried 5-0.  



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 2


PUBLIC HEARING:
1. Consideration of Petition No. RP-049-10, Wendy K. Peterson, Owner/Agent, request a revision of the


recorded plat for Woods Edge at Timber Lake, Phase I, to subdivide Lot 140 into two (2) single-family
dwelling lots.  This property is located in Land Lots 20 and 21 of the 6  District, fronts on Brown’sth


Crossing Drive, and is zoned PUD-PRD:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina read the rules for public hearings.  A copy of the Public Hearing Rules,
identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He remarked that this was
a request for a revision of the recorded plat for Woods Edge at Timber Lake, Phase I, to subdivide Lot 140 into two (2)
single-family dwelling lots.  He noted that this property is located in Land Lots 20 and 21 of the 6  District, fronts onth


Brown’s Crossing Drive, and is zoned PUD-PRD.  


Chairman Frady asked if the petitioner or the agent for this request was present.


Timothy Peterson, 150 Brown’s Crossing Drive said he and his wife Wendy Peterson were the petitioners for this request.
He said it was their plan to subdivide their lot.  He said the home was a six bedroom and five bath house, and they
wanted to build a smaller home for retirement.  He remarked that their youngest daughter was now a senior in high
school and as she goes on to college they wanted to build a three bedroom and two and a half bath house.  


Wendy Peterson said their home was located in Timberlake Subdivision and located on a very large frontage lot of more
than 400 square feet.  She said it was originally two lots.  She said she had paid taxes on the lots for the last ten years
and loved the neighborhood and would like to stay there.  She said they had not met with any disapproval that she was
aware of regarding their request.  She said they had e-mails from the Homeowners Association President and the
Architectural Board.  She said there were a lot of friends from the neighborhood present tonight to show their support.
She said they would like to build a home that was appropriate for the neighborhood.  She said they would be glad to
answer any questions that the Board might have.


Commissioner Horgan asked what Planning Commission member Jim Graw’s opposition was to this request.  


Mr. Frisina replied that Mr. Graw was not in favor of adding another lot to this subdivision.  


Chairman Frady asked if there was anyone wishing to speak in favor of the petition.  


Debby Kull said she lived in Timberlake Subdivision and was on the original Homeowners Board and currently was the
Communications Director for the subdivision.  She said the calls she had received from surrounding neighbors were
positive and in favor of this proposal. 


Fred Kull said he was Debby’s husband and said he felt this was a win/win situation.  He said not only did it represent
a dramatic increase to Fayette County tax rolls but it would employ a lot of people to build this home.  He felt this was
a really important step to take.  


Terri Clark said she was a neighbor and wanted to keep the Petersons in the neighhorhood.  


Chairman Frady asked if there were any comments against the petition.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s
pleasure in this matter.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 3


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve Petition No. RP-049-10 for the Petersons to subdivide their lot 140
into two (2) single-family dwelling lots in the Woods Edge at Timber Lake, Phase I.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the
motion, discussion followed.  


Commissioner Brown felt this would set a precedent for subdividing lots in subdivisions.  He said he had also taken a
pledge when he took his oath to support lower density.  


Chairman Frady remarked that this subdivision was approved for 150 lots and there are only 145 lots.  He said this Board
would not be approving something that would exceed the 150 approved lots.  


The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Brown voting in opposition.  A copy of the request, backup and letter to
petitioner, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


2. Consideration of a Resolution No.  2011-03 and transmit the “Fayette County 2010 Annual Report on
Fire Services Impact Fees (FY 2010), including the Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the
Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY 2011-FY 2015):


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina remarked that Fayette County was required to do this annually and
must account to the State of Georgia for the monies that have been collected and how the impact fees have been used.
He said Fayette County was collecting impact fees in conjunction with the Tyrone, Brooks and Woolsey as well.  He
asked for the Board’s consideration for approval of the transmittal package so that staff could send it to the Development
of Community Affairs and the Atlanta Regional Commission for their review.  He noted that Fayette County would have
to adopt its portion by June 12 .  He remarked that during the past year Fayette County had collected $42,545 in impactth


fees and in the nine years that this program has been in place Fayette County has collected $2.1 million for fire services.


Chairman Frady asked if anyone in the audience wished to speak in favor or in opposition of this item.  Hearing none,
he asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Horgan  made a motion to approve and transmit the “Fayette County 2010 Annual Report on Fire Services
Impact Fees for FY2010, including the Comprehensive Plan Amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements
Element and Short-Term Work Program for FY2011-FY2015" and authorization for the Chairman to execute Resolution
No. 2011-03 for submission to the Atlanta Regional Commission.  Commissioner Brown seconded the motion, discussion
followed.  


Commissioner Brown noted for the record that the Board was given Resolution No. 2011-03 prior to the meeting tonight
and would be made part of the packet and attachment to these minutes.  


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request, backup and Resolution No. 2011-03, identified as “Attachment No. 3",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Robert Ross:   Robert Ross voiced opposition to Resolution No. 2010-22 proposing amendments to local legislation
relative to the Board of Elections that was adopted by the Board on December 9, 2010.  He said this Resolution required
that political party nominees to the County Elections Board be subject to confirmation by the Board of Commissioners.
He said when he had read this in the local newspaper, he was shocked that local officials would resolve such a measure
to literally trample on the electoral process.  He said he had spoken with the Henry County Director of Elections Janet
Shellnutt who informed him that the Henry County Board of Elections has no veto authority now, nor in her 14 years in







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 4


office.  A copy of his  comment sheet, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  


David Wimmer:  David Wimmer commented on the East Fayetteville Bypass project.  He noted that his background was
in transportation and that he would be presenting the Board with additional information at the January 27  Boardth


meeting.  


Steve Smithfield: Steve Smithfield said it was his New Year’s resolution to follow up on questions relating to open
government that he felt needed some answers.  He said he would be sending e-mails to various Commissioners
requesting a short concise written reply.  He said the questions would relate to issues that he believes prevent open
government in Fayette County.  He noted that there had never been any supporting data submitted for the West
Fayetteville Bypass.  A copy of Mr. Smithfield’s comment sheet, identified as “Attachment No.  5", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


David Studdard: David Studdard commented on Resolution No. 2010-22 relating to amendment of local legislation
relative to the Board of Elections.  He remarked that he was Chairman of the Fayette County Republican Party and also
a member of the Board of Elections. He remarked that this was a dramatic step taken by the Board and he did not
understand why it was taken. He said this Resolution was viewed as overreaching and he asked for the Board’s
consideration to rescind the Resolution.  


Andrea Lyle: Andrea Lyle said she felt the Board of Commissioners was not in touch with the citizens of Fayette County
when it comes to matters such as the West Fayetteville Bypass and the East Fayetteville Bypass and the unnecessary
spending of taxpayers’ dollars.  She also commented that less than twenty citizens stopped by to talk with consultants
as the signs advertising this opportunity last year were placed in locations less traveled where few people would even
notice them.  She also commented that the transportation survey and stated it was not located on the home page or the
Board of Commissioners page but well buried on the County website.  


Paul Parchert: Paul Parchert said he wanted to remind the new members of the Fayette County Commission of their
campaign pledges and trust that they were men of honor and would honor those pledges to the best of their ability.  He
remarked that the three remaining commissioners would be gone in two years if they did not start listening to the citizens
of Fayette County.  


Gordon Furr: Gordon Furr commented on the West Fayetteville Bypass and said he considered it a waste of money.
He also remarked that community sewer systems would bring high density.  He asked the Board to keep the rural
character of Fayette County and also keep the water drinkable.  


David Barlow:  David Barlow said he would like to make a comment about County Attorney Scott Bennett.  He said it
was his understanding that the County Attorney issued a comment to Robert Ross that Henry County was how Fayette
County was going to run a particular election.  He said Robert Ross had verified that this comment was false.  He said
he did not want that kind of counsel representing Fayette County.  He said he wanted the record to reflect that he had
picked up the gauntlet and was here to accept the challenge.  


Scott Bennett: County Attorney Scott Bennett said he had made the statement regarding the Henry County Board of
Elections and he stood by that comment.  He remarked that Georgia Laws 1995, Volume 2 page 4198 originated in
Senate Bill No. 95-402.  He said this was the creation of the Henry County Board of Elections.  He read this Bill into the
record.  He said the Henry County Board of Elections would consist of three members each of who shall be an elector
and resident of Henry County and shall be appointed by the governing authority of Henry County.  He said the governing







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 5


authority would be the Henry County Board of Commissioners.  He said one member of the Board of Elections shall be
a member of the political party which received the highest number of votes.  He said one member of the Board of
Elections shall be a member of a political party which received the second highest number of votes .  He said each
appointment pursuant to paragraphs 1 and 2 of this section shall be made from a list of candidates submitted to the
governing authority.  He said in Henry County the political parties submit candidates to the Board of Commissioners and
the Board of Commissioners appoint them.  He said this is how Henry County’s local legislation is structured and how
the Board of Elections was created.  He said he had not given out false information.  He said he had the local legislation
on his computer and was looking at.  He said he had done a lot of research and had done a lot of looking as to how other
jurisdictions do it.  He said he was asked to draw the ordinance the way it was drawn.  He said he did not choose that
method.  He said he does not make decisions for the Board.  He said he acts at the Board’s direction.  He said he
wanted to be clear that he does not make things up and does not try to direct how things are done on this Board.  He
said when he said this was how Henry County does it, then that was how their law says they do it.  He said whether they
vary from the law or not, he did not know but he knows that is how it is drawn up.  He said he had the legislation and
would be glad to share it with anyone who asks.    


CONSENT AGENDA:  Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve consent agenda items 3-10 as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion, discussion followed.   


Commissioner Brown questioned item #3 if it had been discussed previously by the Board in a Workshop Meeting. 
County Attorney Scott Bennett replied that this was merely for re-codification purposes.  Commissioner Brown asked
if items #4, 5 and 6 would involve spending for the West Fayetteville Bypass.  Mr. Krakeel responded that it was his
understanding that these three items did reflect an annual contract in which the County would be procuring asphalt,
milling services and concrete work for all projects including potential S.P.L.O.S.T. projects.  Commissioner Brown said
he was in favor of constructing the number one priority on the S.P.L.O.S.T. that was not constructed which was the East
Fayetteville Bypass.  He said he would be voting against the consent agenda because it would be a movement toward
construction of the West Fayetteville Bypass which was a lower priority.     


The motion carried 3-2 with Commissioner Brown and Commissioner McCarty voting in opposition.  


Ordinance no. 2011-01 - Amendment of the Fayette County Code Sign Ordinance:
3. Approval of Ordinance No. 2011-01 which amends the Fayette County Code by adding the County’s current


Sign Ordinance, in its entirety, as Chapter 21 of the Code.  A copy of the request, backup and Ordinance No.
2011-01, identified as “Attachment No.  6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Bid #768 - Asphalt Products to be used in Paving and Resurfacing Projects:
4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award annual Bid #768 to two vendors, E.R. Snell Contracting, Inc. and


C.W. Matthews, Inc. of Tyrone as primary and secondary vendors for various types of asphalt products to be
used in paving and resurfacing projects in an annual amount not to exceed $2,600,000.  A copy of the request
and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Bid #769 - Atlanta Paving and Concrete Construction Awarded Contract for Asphalt Milling Services for Various
Road Projects:
5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #769 to Atlanta Paving and Concrete Construction for asphalt


milling services for various road maintenance projects in an annual amount not to exceed $75,000.  A copy of
the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No.  8", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 6


Bid #776 - Seaco, Inc. Awarded Contract for Liquid Asphalt Emulsion to be used in Resurfacing Projects:
6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #776 to Seaco, Inc. as the primary vendor for Liquid Asphalt


Emulsion to be used in resurfacing projects in an amount not to exceed $45,000.  A copy of the request and
backup, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Water Committee Recommendation - Toilet Rebate Program Funding:
7. Approval of Water Committee’s recommendation to continue the Metropolitan North Georgia Planning District


Toilet Rebate Program with an additional $22,000 for funding.  A copy of the request, backup and agreement,
identified as “Attachment No. 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Health Department - Reimbursement of Cost for Materials for Construction:
8. Approval of staff’s request to accept $122 from the Health Department as reimbursement for the cost of


materials for construction of a counter by the Building and Grounds Maintenance Department staff.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Road Department - Repairs to Road Department Loader $25,000:
9. Approval of staff’s request for $25,000 in funding from the County’s Contingency Fund as an amendment to


the Road Department’s FY 2011 Budget for repairs to a Road Department loader.  A copy of the request and
backup, identified as “Attachment No. 12", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof. 


Water System - Transfer of Funds to Pay for Waterline
10. Approval of staff’s request to transfer funds in the amount of $144,045 from the Special Purpose Local Option


Sales Tax Fund Account as an amendment to the Water System’s FY 2011 Budget to pay for a waterline
relocation resulting from SPLOST Project 1-20, known as intersection improvements at State Route 92 and Hilo
Road.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 13", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.  


NEW BUSINESS:
Request received by County Administrator Jack Krakeel regarding the W.I.C. Office request for consideration
to extend their facility hours of operation:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked for consideration to approve a request that he had received earlier today from
Ms. Denise Blanton who is the District IV Health Services Nutrition Manger for the Fayette County W.I.C. Program to
extend the facility hours.  He said with the weather closing the Health Department for three days, there was a backlog
of clients that needed to be accommodated in order to fulfill the program requirements including initiation of vouchers
for the procurement of formula and other items of nutrition associated with infants and children.  He said the request was
to extend the hours of operation for the W.I.C. Program from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the balance of the month of
January.  He said this did not represent an expenditure of funds on behalf of Fayette County other than lighting.  He was
assured that Ms. Blanton would be on site from a supervisory perspective to ensure the County facility was maintained
appropriately.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the request of the W.I.C. Office for extension of facility hours from 5:00
p.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the remainder of the month of January, 2011.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion,
discussion followed.  


Commissioner Hearn questioned Mr. Krakeel as to when he had received this request.  County Administrator Jack
Krakeel replied that he had received a call this morning around 9:00 a.m. from the Business Manager for the Health







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 7


Department Merle Crowe who informed him that a request would be forthcoming.  He said he then received an e-mail
from Ms. DeNeese Blanton 9:00 a.m. this morning.  Commissioner Hearn said this was the very type of item that the
Board needed flexibility to forego the twenty-four hour notice for agenda items.  He said action on this request was very
important for the citizens of Fayette County.  


Commissioner Brown remarked that the current policy states that an item must be put on the agenda two weeks prior
to a meeting.  He said it did allow for emergencies and an item could be added in the event of an emergency.  He said
some of the items that he had seen coming before the Commission in the past did not qualify as an emergency and could
be submitted prior to twenty-four hours to the meeting date.  He said the request tonight was an act of God where the
facility was closed due to harsh weather conditions and involved mothers feeding their children.  He said this request
was a bonafide emergency and he wholeheartedly supported it.  


The motion carried 5-0.


OLD BUSINESS:
11. Consideration of Resolution No. 2011-02 regarding amendments to local legislation governing Fayette


County’s Magistrate Court:


County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked that at the last Workshop Meeting the Board discussed making amendments
to various parts of local legislation that created the Magistrate Court.  He said the Chief Magistrate was present at that
meeting and was also present this evening.  He remarked that the judges had consulted with Superior Court Judge Chris
Edwards and all agreed that the best policy at this time which was the request by the Magistrates would be to make two
substantive changes to the local legislation.  He said the first change would be to require that any person serving as a
Magistrate would have to attain the age of 25 years, a citizen of the State of Georgia for three years, been admitted to
practice law for seven years and was a member in good standing with the State Bar Association of Georgia.  He said
the only exception to that would be a judge who has previously served for a period of seven years as a Magistrate Judge.
He said the second change would be to change the calculation of the Magistrate Judge’s pay.  He said currently it was
a fixed amount in the local legislation and there was no opportunity for C.O.L.A. or any kind of pay adjustments.  He said
the request from the Magistrates was to tie their pay to Superior Court Judge base pay or 17% for the Chief Magistrate
and 14% for the remaining Magistrates.  He said the increase in pay for the Chief Judge would be approximately $400
to $500 per year and the increase in pay for the remaining Magistrates would be approximately $1,000 per year. He said
if this legislation was approved and signed by the Governor, it would not go into effect until July 1, 2011 at which time
the County would be starting a new budget year.  He asked for the Board’s consideration to approve the Resolution for
introduction into the General Assembly, staff could move forward with advertisements to have the Bill introduced in this
General Assembly session.  


Commissioner Brown asked Attorney Bennett to read the Resolution into the record and he did so.  


Chairman Frady asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2011-02 and to authorize the County Attorney to proceed
with development of legislation amending the local legislation governing Fayette County’s Magistrate Court to be
introduced in the General Assembly and also for authorization for the Chairman to execute the Resolution.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  Commissioner Brown offered a friendly amendment clarifying that the
documents to be forwarded include the latest version of The Bill to Be Enacted given to the Board this evening on the
dais and was not the one included in the publicized meeting package.  Commissioners Horgan and Hearn agreed to
amend their motion and second accordingly.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request, the Bill to Be Enacted







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 8


received tonight, and Resolution No. 2011-02, identified as “Attachment No. 14", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.  


12. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P774 Library Expansion Construction to
Trammel-Horton Contracting, LLC., in the amount of $715,000 and authorization for the Chairman to
execute the contract upon approval of the County Attorney:


Director of Building and Grounds Maintenance Greg Ownby remarked that on October 6, 2010 the Board of
Commissioners approved the construction for an addition of 1,000 square feet to the Library’s meeting room and 4,200
square feet to extend the southeast side of the existing facility of the Fayette County Library.  He said the Purchasing
Department solicited proposals for RFP #P744 and ten proposals were received.  He said staff unanimously
recommended Trammel-Horton Contracting, LLC based on the evaluation criterion and the lowest proposed price of
$715,000.  He said with most construction projects, the need to consider changes during construction would likely occur.
He said he would also like the Board’s input on how changes could be handled most efficiently and possibly that the
County Administrator be authorized to approve any change orders that might arise. He asked for the Board’s
consideration to award Proposal #P774 Library Expansion Construction to Trammel-Horton Contracting, LLC in the
amount of $715,000 and authorization for the Chairman to execute the contract upon approval of the County Attorney.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P774 Library Expansion
Construction to Trammel-Horton Contracting, LLC. In the amount of $715,000; authorize the County Administrator to sign
off on change orders within his legal threshold up to 5% of the amount which was $35,750 to be set aside in the
contingency fund; and authorization for the Chairman to execute the contract upon approval of the County Attorney.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request, backup and contract,
identified as “Attachment No. 15", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Chairman Frady asked if there was any further business to come before the Board.  


COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR JACK KRAKEEL:   County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested an Executive Session
to discuss real estate acquisition.


COMMISSIONER BROWN: Commissioner Brown remarked that because of the inclement weather that we have
experienced, the Red Cross was in desperate need of all types of blood.  He encourage everyone to contact neighbors
and friends and have them contact the Red Cross at 1-800-RedCross to give blood.  


EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Chairman Frady remarked that the Board would now adjourn to Executive Session to discuss real estate acquisition.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn Executive Session and return to open session.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


Chairman Frady reconvened the meeting and stated that staff had presented the Board with an item of land acquisition
and the Board directed staff for the proper course to take.  


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming that
real estate acquisition was discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 5-0.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 13, 2011


Page 9


ADJOURNMENT: Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Frady adjourned the meeting at 9:33
p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                      Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27  day of January, 2011.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


January 27, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. The County’s auditing firm, Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC., will be
presenting the results of the Fiscal Year 2010 audit to the Board of
Commissioners.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


2. Approval of staff’s request to advertise Proposal #P741 for the purchase of
a Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System for use by the County’s
consolidated Emergency Communications Center.


3. Authorization for the Chairman to execute documents allowing the readings
from a restraint control module (black box) to be taken from a Sheriff’s Office
vehicle involved in an accident.


4. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Sheriff’s State
Confiscated Revenue Technical Services Account by $21.78 to recognize
abandoned monies required to be used for law enforcement enhancement.


5. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the
Criminal Investigations Division by $10,836.91 for reimbursement for
employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


6. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Field Operations
Division FY 2011 Safety Supply Budget Account by $810.00 to recognize
donations received from Fayette County citizens for the training, supplies and
purchase of a replacement canine officer.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adjust the county’s mileage expense
reimbursement rate from 41 cents per mile to 41.82 cents per mile, effective
January 1, 2011, in accordance with the County’s established Travel Policy.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award annual Bid #767 Water
Distribution Parts to six companies which were the low bidders on items used
by the Water System for water distribution system installation and repair, in
an aggregate budgeted amount not to exceed $295,182.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Steve Brown
Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
January 27, 2011
Page Number 2


9. Approval of staff’s request to allow Fayetteville Main Street to insert an information flyer in the County’s water
bills mailed from the middle of February through the middle of March, and from the middle of June through the
middle of July.


10. Approval of the January 5, 2011 Board of Commissioners Minutes and the January 13, 2011 Board of
Commissioners Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


11. Mr. David Wimmer would like to provide input concerning the proposed East Fayetteville Bypass Project.


NEW BUSINESS:


12. Discussion of staff’s recommendation to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Fayette County Employee Health
Insurance Plan to clarify the level of benefit regarding Participating Providers, Routine Well Care procedures,
and Durable Medical Equipment.


REPORTS


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners David Wimmer


Mr. David Wimmer would like to provide input concerning the proposed East Fayetteville Bypass Project.


Mr. Wimmer appeared before the Board of Commissioners and spoke under Public Comment at their meeting on January 13. He has 


reviewed the to-date work that has been done regarding the proposed East Fayette Bypass Project and has some input he would like to 


provide to the Board. He has talked with Phil Mallon, Director of Public Works, on numerous occasions and has attended meetings. His 


background is in high-level transportation project management, thus he has input he hopes the Board will find helpful/valuable. 


 


  


No action is required. Mr. Wimmer simply wishes to provide input for consideration.


Not applicable for this request. 


Yes Thursday, January 13, 2011


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessWednesday, November 3, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's request to advertise Proposal #P741 for the purchase of a Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System for use by the 


County's consolidated Emergency Communications Center.


The current Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System was purchased and installed in December, 1999.  The CAD platform (AS400) is 


outdated and is currently operating at full capacity. It does not interface with current and/or future technology requirements and is at the 


end of its useful life. 


 


The Fayette County BOC approved $400,000.00 for the purchase of a replacement CAD system in 2007.  The countywide 


Communications Board has been working on this issue for several months and actually rejected all bids received when an earlier 


Request For Proposals was issued.  


 


The current Request For Proposals is based on "revisited" recommendations from the Communications Board, which is a body consisting 


of the heads of the eight public safety agencies throughout the county.  Once proposals are received, the Communications Board will 


once again evaluate them and hopefully be prepared to make a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners on which company 


should be awarded the work.


Motion to authorize staff to proceed with issuing Proposal #741 for the purchase of a Computer Aided Dispatch System for use by the 


County's consolidated Emergency Communications Center.


$400,000.00 approved by the Board of Commissioners in 2007 and resides in a capital account.


Yes Monday, January 1, 2007


No Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 27, 2011

















































































































































































































		Communications- #P741 CAD Agenda Request File.pdf

		Communications- #P741 CAD Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's recommendation to adjust the county's mileage expense reimbursement rate from 41 cents per mile to 41.82 cents per 


mile, effective January 1, 2011, in accordance with the County's established Travel Policy.


The County's Travel Policy (March 7, 2007) addresses travel by privately owned vehicles (POV) by employees who must travel on official 


county business. The Policy states that if an employee chooses to travel in his/her POV, the reimbursement for mileage shall be an 


amount equivalent to 82% of  the current standard business rate paid by the Internal Revenue Service.  The rate applied in 2010 was 41 


cents per mile based on 82% of the IRS's rate of 50 cents per mile. The IRS has announced that its 2011 standard business mileage rate 


effective Jan 1, 2011 will be 51 cents per mile.  


 


The county's rate of 82% of 51 cents is 41.82 cents per mile. Staff is recommending adoption of the 41.82 cents per mile reimbursement 


rate for business travel, effective January 1, 2011.


Motion to authorize payment of  2011 business travel mileage reimbursements at a rate of 41.82 cents per mile, effective January 1, 


2011, in accordance with the County's established Travel Policy.


Departments with employees who must travel on official county business budget for this expense each year. 


Yes Annually


No No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 27, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC


The County's auditing firm, Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC, will be presenting the results of the Fiscal Year 2010 audit to the Board of 


Commissioners.


Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC recently completed the independent audit of the County' finances for the 2010 Fiscal Year.  The firm 


will be presenting the results of the audit to the Board of Commissioners.


None


N/A


Yes Annually


Yes No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ReportThursday, January 27, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Human Resources Connie Boehnke


Discussion of staff's recommendation to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Fayette County Employee Health Insurance Plan to clarify the 


level of benefit regarding Participating Providers, Routine Well Care procedures, and Durable Medical Equipment. 


This amendment would clarify language in the County's employee medical insurance plan regarding how the plan was intended to pay for 


the services of routine wellness care. There are three areas that need clarification, which requires an amendment to the Plan: 


 


1.  Participating Providers. Some employees have been treated at facilities that are In-Network but may be treated by a doctor not In-


Network, sent to a lab or x-ray lab that is not In-Network, etc. Language in the Plan needs to clarify that these referrals should also be 


considered as "In-Network". 


2.  Some routine wellness procedures such as mammograms and colonoscopies have been subject to the deductible and not processed 


as wellness. Language in the Plan needs to clarify that regardless of whether a diagnosis results or not, these procedures should be paid 


as routine well procedures.  


3.  Some durable medical equipment, such as CPAP machines have been processed subject to the $1,000. deductible and should be 


processed with a $500. deductible, regardless of whether or not the vendor is "participating" or "non-participating". Language in the Plan 


needs to clarify the amount of the deductible regardless of the status of the provider. 


Motion to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Fayette County Employee Health Insurance Plan to clarify the level of benefit regarding 


Participating Providers, Routine Well Care, and Durable Medical Equipment.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, January 27, 2011







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


To:  Board of Commissioners, County Administrator  
From:  Connie Boehnke, Human Resources Director 
Date:  January 13, 2011 
Subject: Amendment  #3 to Fayette County Employee Benefit Plan 
 
During the months following the County’s transition from a fully-insured to a self-insured health 
care plan, a few issues have arisen with Participating Providers, Routine Well Care and Durable 
Medical Equipment that need to be addressed by way of an amendment to the Employee Benefit 
Plan.  Situations have occurred where County employees have been charged at out of network rates 
for services that were previously paid at in network rates under the fully-insured plan.  At the time of 
the transition between plans last year, it was staff’s intent to have the new plan mirror the old plan. 
 
There have been Participating Provider issues involving employees who went to a hospital that is 
In-Network but the doctor who treated them was Out-of-Network or they were treated by an In-
Network doctor at a facility that was Out-of-Network.  In these cases the employees wound up 
having to pay deductibles.  The proposed amendment will treat these events as all occurring In-
Network.  If an employee is treated by an In-Network physician at an In-Network facility, but some 
of the services such as x-rays or lab work are referred to an Out-of-Network provider, anything 
handled by the Out-of-Network Provider will be paid as if it were In-Network.  If an employee goes 
to an In-Network facility but receives services there from a provider who is Out-of –Network, those 
charges will be paid as if they were from an In-Network Provider. 
 
One issue involves Routine Well Care procedures such as mammograms and colonoscopies.  Under 
the fully insured plan these services were paid as routine and not subject to the deductible even 
though something may have been discovered during the procedure and the medical billings were 
then changed to a code other than routine.  With the current self insured plan, if something is found 
during the procedure the billing codes are sometimes changed from routine to diagnostic and the 
employee becomes subject to the deductible.  The intent of this amendment is for diagnostic services 
that are part of a routine visit to be paid as a routine service, even if a diagnosis has been made so 
our employees will not be charged a deductible. 
 
The issue regarding Durable Medical Equipment involves devices such as CPAP machines used 
for the treatment of sleep apnea.  These items require a $500 deductible when obtained through 
participating providers.  If for whatever reason the equipment is supplied by a non-participating 
provider, employees have been charged a $1,000 deductible under the self insured plan.  With the 
proposed amendment, these items would all be subject to only the $500 deductible, regardless of the 
network status of the provider.    
 
The proposed amendment will allow the self insured plan to process these claims in the same manner 
as they were treated under the fully insured plan.  Please refer to the attached amendment for further 
details.  Human Resources appreciates your time and consideration of this amendment regarding 
these important employee benefits.      













		Human Resources- Benefit Amend Agenda Request File.pdf

		Human Resources- Benefit Amend Backup 

		Human Resources- Benefit Amend Backup.pdf

		BOC Agenda Memo - Amenement #3 1 27 2011












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Sheriff's State Confiscated Revenue Technical Services Account by $21.78 to 
recognize abandoned monies required to be used for law enforcement enhancement.


In the course of various investigations, the Sheriff's Department holds various types of property or evidence for court proceedings.  After 
disposition of a criminal or civil procedures, any such property is either destroyed or retained for law enforcement use. 
 
This action will amend State Confiscated Technical Services Revenue Account No. 21030390-351370.


Motion to amend the Sheriff's Department's Fiscal Year 2011 State Confiscated Technical Services Revenue Account by $21.78.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No No


Yes Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 27, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Major Bryan L. Woodie


Authorization for the Chairman to execute documents allowing the readings from a restraint control module (black box) to be taken from a 


Sheriff's Office vehicle involved in an accident. 


This request is a result of litigation related to an auto accident involving a Sheriff's Office vehicle.  Authorization is required in order for the 


black box to be read.


Motion to authorize the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners to execute documents authorizing the reading of a restraint control 


module (black box) from a Sheriff's Office vehicle involved in an accident which has resulted in a lawsuit.


No funding required.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 27, 2011





		Sheriff- Donations Agenda Request File-1.pdf

		Sheriff - Data Recorder Agenda Request










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Field Operations Division FY 2011 Safety Supply Budget Account by $810.00 to 
recognize donations received from Fayette County citizens for the training, supplies and purchase of a replacement canine officer.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Field Operations Division received donations from various Fayette County citizens to aid in the 
expenses related to the purchase, training and supplies for a new Patrol K9, which would replace K9 "Arros" who died in the line of duty 
on August 3, 2010. 
 
This action would increase the Safety Supply Account No. 10030323-531117 for the Field Operations Division by $810.00.


Motion to amend the Sheriff's Department FY 2011 Safety Supply Budget Account for the Field Operations Division by $810.00  to 
recognize donations received from various Fayette County citizens.  


No funding is required for this request.


No


No No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 27, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $10,836.91 for 
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies. 
 
This action will increase Account No. 10030321-511300 by $10,836.91 for a total of $144,644.40.


Motion to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division by $10,836.91.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 27, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to award annual Bid #767 Water Distribution Parts to six companies which were the low bidders on 


items used by the Water System for water distribution system installation and repair, in an aggregate budgeted amount not to exceed 


$295,182. 


Bids are solicited each year for vendors that can provide parts and maintenance items used by the Water System in the distribution 


system. Vendors are chosen and items are purchased as needed. Quantities ordered vary depending on the need, so exact quantities 


cannot be predetermined. Enough stock is kept in inventory at the Distribution Shop to avoid water customers being without water for 


long periods of time when there is a main break that needs emergency repair. 


 


Because no single vendor sells every item needed, and because per unit pricing varies considerably among the bidders, several 


suppliers are chosen each year. 


 


Funds are budgeted in the Water System's budget each year for these items under a line item account set up for this purpose.


Motion to approve staff's recommendation to award Bid #767 Water Distribution Parts to six companies for items used by the Water 


System for water distribution and repair: Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co., Inc., Delta Municipal Supply Co., Inc., Ferguson Waterworks, 


Hayes Pipe Supply, H.D. Supply Waterworks, and Vellano Bros., Inc., in an aggregate budgeted amount of $295,182.


Funding is budgeted in the Water System Repairs to Water Meters and Lines Budget Account at $295,182.05.


Yes Annually


No Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 27, 2011









































































































		Water System- Distribution Parts Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Distribution Parts Backup

		Water System - Distribution Parts Backup1.pdf

		Water System - Distribution Parts Backup2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's request to allow Fayetteville Main Street to insert a informational flyer in the County's water bills mailed from the middle 


of February through the middle of March, and from the middle of June through the middle of July.


Brian Wismer with Fayetteville Main Street has requested inserting information in the water bills that will be mailed in March and July 


2011.  The information will include information about Main Street events.  An example of the current flyer is attached.   


 


In 2010 during the months of March and July a flyer was mailed in the Water System water bills. 


 


There is no cost to the County for this request.


Motion to allow the Water System to insert a flyer from Fayetteville Main Street during two months in 2011.


There is no expense to the County resulting from this request.


Yes February 2010


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentJanuary 27, 2011









		Water System- Fayetteville Main Street Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Fayetteville Main Street Backup



